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Sent via e-mail and U.S. Mail

Jeffrey Pash

Executive Vice President
National Football League
345 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10154

Subject: Your letter dated October 3, 2014
Dear Mr. Pash,

Thank you for your letter of October 3, 2014 in which you indicate that you are agreeable to
have a representative of the NFL meet with me next Wednesday afternoon, October 8, 2014 in New
York. Please have your representative e-mail me to arrange the details.

Also, please be advised that subsequent to my letter to you of September 29, 2014, we have
learned that there is another woman who filed a police report last year in which she alleged a sexual
assault against the same NFL player accused by my client of raping her.

The information concerning the alleged prior sexual assault by this woman can also be a subject
for discussion at our meeting. |look forward to hearing from your representative and to our meeting
next Wednesday afternoon.

Very truly yours,

Gloria Allred
ALLRED, MAROKO & GOLDBERG
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